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From: Stefan Donnelly, Fairtrade Foundation <hello@fairtrade.org.uk>
Sent: 22 October 2021 07:59
To:
Subject: Two weeks from now, what would you like to see?

For Rwandan coffee farmer Aimable Nshimiye, the answer is simple: 

leaders of the world’s wealthiest nations keeping their climate 

promises at the COP26 climate conference. 

Will you sign to support Aimable and 1.8 million Fairtrade farmers and 

workers, as they challenge world leaders to 'Be Fair With Their 

Climate Promise'? 

SIGN THE PETITION

Aimable Nshimiye with Fairtrade farmers and 
workers' letter to politicans at COP26. Sign the 

petition to show your support. 

For Aimable, climate change is something he takes on every day. 

Earning enough for a decent life is getting harder, as climate change 

damages his land. But he is also already working on solutions, 

including planting trees, to protect his coffee crop and the wider local 

environment. 

For years, leaders of the world’s wealthiest countries have pledged to 

create a $100 billion climate fund. A fund communities like Aimable’s 

could use to plant more trees, or invest in more climate smart farming 

techniques. 

But they have not kept their promises. And they’ve not kept 

promises on reducing emissions, or making the big changes 

needed for a fairer global trade system. 

SIGN FOR A FAIR CLIMATE PROMISE

We have a chance to change that now. Please sign the petition 

and help hold our leaders to account. 
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Want to hear more about the great work Aimable and his Umushinzi 

wa kawa Fairtrade coffee growing co-operative are doing to take on 

the climate crisis? Check out this short film from Fairtrade Africa. 

Thanks again for your support. We will keep you posted as the 

COP26 conference begins, and Fairtrade farmers arrive in Glasgow to 

hand over their challenge to world leaders in person. 

Best wishes, 

Stefan 

Campaigns Team, Fairtrade Foundation   
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